

## Contact

gaurav2610@gmail.com

[www.linkedin.com/in/gaurav-thakur-%EF%A3%BF-4a8aa97](http://www.linkedin.com/in/gaurav-thakur-%EF%A3%BF-4a8aa97)  
(LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

Objective-C

iOS

Software Project Management

## Languages

Marathi

English

Hindi

# Gaurav Thakur #

Engagement Manager at Deloitte Digital  
Mumbai, Maharashtra, India

## Summary

Over 13 years of mobile applications development & delivery experience, providing technology solutions to clients in various industries including but not limited to omni-channel Retail, Life Sciences and Health Care, Telecom, O&G. Specialized in mobile technologies from inception to App Store deployments.

Experienced in managing and leading teams for various client engagements with geographically distributed teams.

Certified Scrum Master

---

## Experience

Deloitte Digital

6 years 7 months

Engagement Manager

March 2017 - Present

Mumbai Area, India

Engagement Manager

Engagement Manager

August 2014 - March 2017 (2 years 8 months)

Plano, Texas

Lead architect and engagement manager

Senior Consultant

August 2012 - July 2014 (2 years)

mumbai area, india

iOS development. Lead various projects on iOS for Retail, Consumer and Enterprise applications.

Deloitte

Consultant

August 2011 - July 2012 (1 year)

Mumbai, Maharashtra, India

Frozen Digit (mobile division of Direction Software Solutions)

Lead Analyst

September 2007 - August 2011 (4 years)

Lead the development team for various projects in IOS,J2ME,Android

Cyberhills Game

Game Programmer

August 2006 - August 2007 (1 year 1 month)

Developing mobile games

Maersk Global Service Centres

Senior Processing Officer

2005 - 2006 (2 years)

Managed the client database

---

## Education

Pillai's Institute of Information Technology

BE IT, Information Technology · (2001 - 2005)

Institute of Technology and Management

MBA, Operations · (2009 - 2011)

Fergusson College

Computer Science · (2000 - 2001)

Ruia College, Matunga

HSC, Science · (1998 - 2000)

St Marys Convent High School

· (1988 - 1998)